



Spring 2017 Active Clubs:

(* = Suspended Clubs X 0)

- Active Minds (A)
- LDSSA (A)
- Philosophical Outsiders (P)
- Palomar Tech Club (A)
- M.E.Ch.A. (P)
- Palomar Botany Club (A)
- Circle K (P)
- GeoScience (P)
- Woodworkers of Palomar (A)
- Gender & Women Studies (A)
- Californians for California (A)
- SNAP*** (A)
- Chem Club (P)
- Palomar Math Club (P)
- Surf Club (A)
- Palomar Astronomy (A)
- Anthropology Archaeology (A)
- NASA (P)
- Stars in EOPS (A)
- Palomar Theatre Ensemble (A)
- Palomar Business Network (A)
- Student Veterans Organization (A)
- Nutrition Club (A)
- The Well (A)
- AB 540 (P)
- Backpackers (A)

**Palomar College
Inter-Club Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
April 28, 2017
9: 00 AM – 10: 00 AM SU-204**

Chairperson: Armando Contreras
Vice Chairperson: Michael Nagtalon
Advisor: Marilyn Lunde
Secretary: Marie Ramirez

1. Call to Order: 9:01

- A. Roll Call to Establish Quorum
Quorum established.
- B. Chairperson Welcome and Greetings
Chairperson Armando welcomes all in attendance.

2. Oral Communication: Up to Two Minutes Each

None.

3. Old Business

Discussion/Action:
None.

4. Approval of Minutes

Discussion/Action:

- A. April 14, 2017

AB540 enters at 9:08.
Circle K enters at 9:09.

Motion: Move to approve the minutes April 14, 2017 with corrections.

M/S: AB540/NASA

Motion carries.

5. New Business

Discussion/Action:
None.

6. Point Allocations

- A. Spring Fest

Motion: Move to approve 10 points for Spring Fest for the following clubs:

Circle K	10 points
Palomar Tech Club	10 points
Stars in EOPS	10 points

M/S: AB540/Circle K

Vote: Unanimous

Motion carries.

B. Earth Day

Motion: Move to postpone item 6B to the next meeting.

M/S: NASA/Circle K

Vote: All opposed.

Motion does not pass.

Motion: Move to approve 10 points for Earth Day for the following clubs:

NASA	10 points
Circle K	10 points
Stars in EOPS	10 points
Palomar Math Club	10 points
GeoScience	10 points

M/S: AB540/GeoScience

Vote: Unanimous

Motion carries.

7. Reports

A. Club Reports (Up to Two Minutes Max) (ICC)

i. Circle K

- Nothing to report.

ii. Palomar Math Club

- Nothing to report.

iii. Chem Club

- Nothing to report.

iv. GeoScience

- Nothing to report.

v. Philosophical Outsiders

- Nothing to report.

vi. M.E.Ch.A

- Nothing to report.

vii. AB540

- Club meets every Wednesday 3 PM-4PM at SU 204.
- Currently discussing the creation of a new mission statement for the club.
- Club is also thinking of changing the club name.

viii. NASA

- Club is currently planning a barbeque event and is trying to collaborate with another club.
 - Everyone is welcome to attend. Details to be released soon.
- B. Chairperson's Report (Chairman Armando Contreras)
- Chairperson relays that he will be absent during the next ICC meeting due to ASG responsibilities. ICC meeting will continue and will be led by the Vice Chairperson.
 - Notes that clubs can always email if they have any inquiries. Chairperson and Vice Chairperson emails are included in every agenda.
 - Thanks clubs for attending the meeting and wishes everyone the best of luck on their exams.
 - Reminds everyone that Love on a Leash event is coming soon.
- C. Vice Chairperson's Report (Michael Nagtalon).
- Not present at meeting.
- D. Advisor's Report (Marilyn Lunde)
- Advisor relays that there will be a drum circle at the SU quad on May 4th. Active Minds and the Student Health Services present the event. More ads will come soon.
 - Also reminds clubs that Love on a Leash is coming soon.
 - Movie Mondays at SU 19 is still going on and will continue until the last week of the semester.
 - Reminds clubs to clean out their mailboxes before the semester ends. Also notes that clubs should check the boxes during the summer break since Discover Palomar invitations will come then.
 - Encourages clubs to attend Discover Palomar. The event is a great opportunity to promote the club and get new members.
 - The last meeting of the ICC will be on May 12th.
 - Commencement will be on May 26th. Volunteers are needed from 7:30 AM to 8 PM. Anyone interested in helping out can stop by at OSA.

8. Weekly Discussion Item: Decorating the ICC Meeting Room.

- Chairperson notes that SU 204's club décor has been unchanged for 2 years, relays that it would be great if clubs put up new club posters to update the room.
- Chairperson also notes that points could be allocated for participating in the decorating of room.
- Palomar Math Club relays that decorating the room is a good idea.
- Chairperson notes that there is no deadline for the posters, so that new clubs next semester can participate as well. Clubs are encouraged to begin, however.
- Posters must be easily identifiable.
- Item will be added to next week's agenda.

9. Future Agenda Items

Clubs must submit agenda items they wish to discuss to the ICC chair Armando by email

vnanoc@hotmail.com or in person before Tuesday at 6 pm in order to be included for next week's agenda.

10. Adjournment: 9:32 AM.